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DATE: May 23, 2006
TO: Divisio e Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Ralph H."Reger, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 050563-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Polk County by

Park Water Company, Inc.

Please place the following names (with addresses and telephone numbers) on the list as
interested persons and designate with an (R) to reflect that they wish to receive a copy of the

staff recommendation.

1. Mary Bradbury

355 Caloosa Court
Lake Wales, FL 33859
(863) 638-3170

3. Jo Ann Hill

4625 Caloosa Blvd.
Lake Wales, FL 33859
(863) 638-7340

5. Richard Marino
424 Sunshine Drive
Lake Wales, FL. 33859
(863) 638-2185

7. Gene and Jane Trofe
351 Caloosa Court
Lake Wales, FL 33859
(863) 638-0085
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2. Ray George

4610 Caloosa Blvd.
Lake Wales, FL. 33859
(863) 638-3692

4. Roland Miesch
4944 Easton Street
Lake Wales, FL 33859
(863) 638-0194

6. David W. Pike, President
Crooked Lake Homeowners Assn.
255 Central Drive

Lake Wales, FL. 33859

(863) 638-3964

8. Robert Ward, Jr.
144 Taft Street

Lake Wales, FLL 33859
(863) 638-1774
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